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Planning Department  
Meath County Council  
Abbey Mall 
Abbey Road 
Navan  
County Meath 
 
 
Date:             11

th
 February, 2009 

Our Ref: JSPE 172_L01 
 
    
    
        
         
 
Re: Waste Licence Application by Kiernan Sand and Gravel Ltd for the continued operation of a 

waste recovery facility on lands at Foxtown Townland, Summerhill, County Meath (National 
Grid Reference 285633E 253005N).   

 
 
To whom it may concern: 
 
In accordance with Article 9 (1) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004 (S.I. No. 395 of 

2004), we wish to inform you that J Sheils Planning & Environmental Ltd will be submitting a Waste 

License Application to the Environmental Protection Agency, on behalf of Kiernan Sand and Gravel Ltd of 

Foxtown Townland, Summerhill, Co. Meath. i.e. 

APPLICATION TO THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY FOR A WASTE LICENCE 

Kiernan Sand and Gravel Ltd, Foxtown Townland, Summerhill, County Meath intends to apply to the 

Environmental Protection Agency for a waste licence for the continued operation of a waste recovery 

facility on lands at Foxtown Townland, Summerhill, County Meath (National Grid Reference 285633E 

253005N).   

The nature of the development is the continued phased restoration of a sand and gravel pit using imported 

inert soils, stone, and recovery of inert construction and demolition waste.  It is proposed that circa 77,000 

cubic metres per annum of inert materials will be accepted to site. 

The principal activity is Class 4 (recycling or reclamation of inorganic materials) of the Fourth Schedule of 

the Waste Management Act, 1996 to 2008.  Other activities include Class 13 of the Fourth Schedule 

(temporary storage pending recycling or reclamation).    

A copy of the application for a waste licence and such further information relating to the application as may 

be furnished to the Agency in the course of the Agency’s consideration of the application, will, as soon as 

practicable after receipt by the Agency, be available for inspection or purchase at the headquarters of the 

Agency. 

 

Yours Sincerely, 

For J Sheils Planning & Environmental Ltd, 

 
 
________________________ 
John Sheils ASCS MRICS 

JS
P
E�

31�Athlumney�Castle,�Navan,�Co�Meath�

Phone/Fax:����Ireland�+353�46�9073997�

Mobile:�� John�Sheils�+353�87�2730087�

Email:� johnsheils@jspe.ie�

J�Sheils�Planning�&�Environmental�Ltd 
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